Sacramento County Public Health Maternal Child and Adolescent Health Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

January 12, 2021 - 8:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.

ZOOM MEETING

Facilitator: Effie Ruggles, Chair

Scribe: Stacey Kennedy

Meeting Attendees:

- Elaine Ellers
- Danielle Jackson
- Dr. Harry Wang
- Rebecca Lewis
- Faye Bursch
- Dr. Kevin Keating
- Jackie Washington-Ansley
- Robert Hickman
- Tosha Ulcini
- Donyale Abe
- Dr. Ryan Spielvogel

- Leesa Hooks
- Stacey Kennedy
- Dr. Melody Law
- Christina Newport
- Robin Blanks-Guster
- Paula Kuhlman
- Christi Kagstrom
- Julie Gallelo
- Effie Ruggles
- Katie Andrew
- Ella Walzer
- Robyn Alongi



Absent Members:

- Dr. Ravinder Khaira
- Palvinder Dhillon
- Mary Baston
- Amber Hill
- Dr. Ruenell Adams-Jacobs

Sacramento County Public Health Maternal Child and Adolescent Health Advisory Board

Welcome and Introductions	Meeting called to order at 8:05 a.m. by Effie Ruggles
Agenda and Minutes	November minutes reviewed with changes and approved by the Board
Public Health Officer's Report	 Sacramento County has seen 2 suspected cases of disseminated gonococcal infection, the State has contacted us to investigate these cases. We have not seen any cases at the Sexual Health Clinic yet. We have had 3 suspected cases of wound botulism associated with black tar heroin use. Reports of flu cases have been sporadic most likely due to social distancing and masking right now. We are in our vaccination phase right now at Cal Expo. All Health Care Providers in Phase 1A can get vaccines, we are monitoring people in the parking lot at this drive through site for 15 minutes. The site is open 9AM-3PM. Other open sites include Safeways, Cal Northstate, Kaiser and UC Davis. CVS and Walgreens are vaccinating at long term care facilities. We are tracking on a database all side effects from the vaccines.
MCAH Update	 Presented by Leesa Hooks The Her Health First Services for MCAH clients has expired on 12/31 Congenital Syphilis is back on the rise and screening guidelines have been expanded so that a 2nd screening test is performed the 1st & 3rd trimester before 36 weeks. It is recommended to have at least 1 lifetime test with all child bearing age women. MCAH will be participating in a Preconception Health Council of California to bring best practices to our work and start to look upstream. In the process of developing an equity dashboard that will work with the local hospitals to try and decrease infant and maternal mortality.

Sacramento County Public Health Maternal Child and Adolescent Health Advisory Board

Dyadic care and family therapy benefit & Mental health services: peer support specialist certification	 Presented by Robert Hickman Bob presented on preventive pediatric mental health services in Medi-Cal and the importance of preventive mental health services for young children A Power Point Presentation was sent out
Aces Aware Initiative Update	 Presented by Effie Ruggles Effie presented on what are ACE's and how to screen for ACE's as well and the Trauma-informed care framework A Power Point Presentation was sent out.
Medical Dental Referral and Navigation (MDRAN) System	Presented by Katie Andrew Katie Andrew presented on the Medical Dental Referral and Navigation (MDRAN) System and provided a demonstration of Sacramento County's dental referral and navigation system A Power Point Presentation was sent out.
NFP Update	 Presented by Fay Bursch NFP is continuing to grow and Nurse's continuing to conduct virtual nursing assessments over video visits Funded for 200 clients (250 after SGF PHN's are hired). Currently 117 clients enrolled with 28 on waitlist. All of the PHN's have been given the opportunity to receive the vaccine, and some of our nurses have received it so far.
Policy Update	Information was e-mailed out
Board Member Updates/Announcements	Presented by Dr. Ryan Spielvogel • The Preconception Health Council of California will plan to update the MCAH Board in the future.
Wrap-Up/Adjournment	 Adjourned the meeting at 10:05 a.m. Next Meeting is on March 9th